# Kaitlyn Saulsbury

### Lpn

Jackson, TN kaitlynsaulsbury9\_epc@indeedemail.com +1 903 556 7795

LPN with 3 years of nursing experience in family practice, dermatology, LTC and currently working in the home health field. Relocating to Jackson, TN.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

# **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Johnson County Health and Rehab - Clarksville, AR April 2020 to April 2021

Assess residents for changes in skin integrity.

Monitor vitals and any changes of condition.

Administer medications.

Maintain residents safety by supervising residents.

### Lpn

Arkansas Dermatology - Conway, AR July 2019 to April 2020

Assist provider with biopsies Sterilize instructions Maintain clean exam rooms

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

FAMILY PRACTICE ASSOCIATES - Clarksville, AR July 2018 to December 2018

Assess patient needs.

Take vitals.

Medication reconciliation.

Assess the doctor with procedures.

#### **Student Nurse**

OZARK HEATH MEDICAL CENTER January 2018 to December 2018

CONWAY REGIONAL MEDICAL CLINIC- GREENBRIER VAN BUREN SPECIAL SCHOOL

- Assess patient vitals and retrieve lab specimens for testing
- Worked in O.R with IV's, and a sterile environment
- Conducted head-to-toe assessments on medical surgical floor

- Interacted with patients and their families to promote a supportive environment in E.R and medical surgical flood
- Accurately dispensed medications

# Education

# **Technical Certificate in Practical Nursing**

University of Arkansas Community College at Morrilton December 2018

### Associate of Art in General Studies in Art

University of Arkansas Community College at Morrilton 2018

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### PΝ

### PΝ

Expires: February 2022

State: TX

### Skills

- PROBLEM SOLVING
- TIME MANAGEMENT
- MICROSOFT OFFICE
- LPN
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing
- Nursing

# Certifications and Licenses

# LPN

### **BLS Certification**

### **CPR Certification**

# **Additional Information**

# **SKILLS & ABILITIES**

- Good at analyzing/evaluating information.
- Excellent at communicating ideas clearly and effectively verbally and in written format
- Good time Management skills
- Goal orientated
- Great problem solving using critical thinking
- Proficient in Microsoft Office